Department of Education and Training
Higher Education and Skills Group
Participation, Inclusion and Regional Engagement — Branch Memo
TO:		Registered Learn Local providers — ALL
		Statewide providers
ACFE Board
		ACFE Regional Councils
		Learn Local stakeholders
		PIRE Branch staff
FROM:	Jeanette Nagorcka, Executive Director —  Adult, Community and Further Education
DATE:		10/06/2021
SUBJECT: 	Learn Local – Industry relationships survey

Actions / Critical Dates:
· All Learn Local providers to complete the Learn Local Industry Relationships Survey by Friday 25 June 2021. 

Learn Local providers are doing excellent work in engaging with industry to deliver high quality courses for their learners. 

The Ministerial Statement on the Future of Adult Community Education in Victoria 2020-25 highlights the importance of Learn Local partnerships with local employers. One of the priorities set out in the statement is identifying best-practice models of partnerships between Learn Local providers and employers that support direct pathways to work experience and employment. 

This survey is an important opportunity for the Department to identify the type of relationships the Learn Local sector has with industry (such as manufacturing, childcare centres, aged care organisations, etc). 

It will inform future initiatives to support this type of engagement. The Department would also like to better understand the type of courses Learn Local providers offer to:
· employees from any type of businesses 
· unemployed or underemployed learners interested in work experience.

This survey will be used for Departmental purposes only. Results will not be publicly shared.

All Learn Local providers are asked to please complete the below survey by Friday 25 June 2021. It should only take approximately 10 minutes to complete.

Learn Local Industry relationships survey

Thank you for participating in our survey – your feedback is greatly valued!

If you have any questions about the survey please email learnlocal@education.vic.gov.au
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